[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Wolverhampton  Licensing Sub-Committee

City Council . T .
,.\_ &80 22 April 2015
Li5i6
S
Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership

Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

CliIr Rita Potter Clir Patricia Patten

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer

Tel/lEmail Tel: 01902 555040 Email: 01902 555040

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 2


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of interest

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation to a Premises Licence in

respect of The Malt Shovel, 131 Willenhall Road (Pages 3 - 52)
[To consider the application.]

4 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

5 Deliberations and decision

6 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 2



Wolverhamptan
City Council

Report Title

Classification

Wards Affected
Accountable Strategic
Director

Originating service

Accountable officer(s)

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Agenda ltem No: 3

Licensing Sub-Committee
22 April 2015

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Malt Shovel, 131 Willenhall Road,
Wolverhampton WV1 2HR.

Public
East Park

Tim Johnson, Place

Licensing Services

Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 55(0106 )
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a Variation of a

premises licence.

Report Pages
Page 3 Page 1 of 3


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a variation of a
premises licence.

Background

An application has been received from the agent of the holder of the premises licence,
TLTC Ltd on behalf of Eucal Shippey and Lorraine Heath in respect of The Malt Shovel,
131 Willenhall Road. Wolverhampton. WV1 2HR. A copy of the application is attached
at Appendix 1.

It is the understanding of the licensing authority, that the application to vary this premises
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with. The premises are located in the East Park ward
and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

The current application was received on 3 March 2015 and is to add hours to the
licensable activities.

A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 3.
The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority
Environmental Health
West Midlands Police
West Midlands Fire Service
Planning

Social Services

Trading Standards

Local Health Board

Relevant representations have been received from

Licensing Authority
Member of Parliament
Ward Councillors

West Midlands Fire Service
Environmental Health
Other Persons

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendices 5 -9

The applicant, and all of those who have made representations, has been invited to
attend the hearing.

Report Pages
Page 4 Page 2 of 3



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Legal Implications

Section 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives namely:

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;
(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;
(d)  The protection of children from harm.

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the licensing objectives when determining a premises licence variation
application.

In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing
Policy Statement. [KR/30032015/F]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial Implications

Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 26 February 2014; the fees are
based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for this application is £190.00, and is non-
refundable. [TK/13022014/Q]

Environmental Implications

This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance

caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises.

Report Pages
Page 5 Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form pliease read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Eucall Shippey & Lorraine Heath e

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

14/03371/PRE

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Malt Shovel
131 Willenhall Road
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
Post town Wolverhampton . Postcode WV12HR
Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £7,300 d,,é“g% )
74
Part 2 — Applicant details
Daytime contact
telephone number 07774735634
E-mait address (optional)
Current postal address if different | 5 Wetherby Close
from premises address Bromford
Birmingham
Post town | Birmingham | Postcode | B36 8QA
I WovERETETON |
F CiTy coungi |
| 65 1 2005 ]
Page 7 ] Lieensing Act Unit ’




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes [INo

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| IMITI | |Y‘]Y‘|( I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidancenote 1) [ |Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

The proposed variation is to extend the hours of certain licensable activities every Friday and Saturday
of the year from the current hours yo 0200 hours.

The licensable activities to be considered for extending are recorded music, sale of alcohol, facilities
for dancing and activities like music or dance.

All other licensable activities to remain the same
All Bank holiday timings and seasonal variations to remain the same

All of the present conditions on the premises licence to remain the same

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please statc the number N/A
expected to attend:

Page 8




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |MI\!d i |YY1Y-!|’ |

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see gnidance note 1)

The proposed variation is to extend the hours of certain licensable activities every Friday and
Saturday of the year from the current hours by a period of 30 minutes. a2 oD

The licensable activities to be considered for extending are recorded music, sale of alcohol, facilities
for dancing, and activities like music or dance.

All other licensable activities and times to remain the same.
All Bank holiday timings and seasonal variations to remain the same.

All of the present conditions on the premises licence would remain the same.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number N/A
expected to attend:

Page 9




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 10

Please tick all that apply



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdeors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6) Qutdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vari lays (please read guidance

note 4)
Thur

//
Fri Noi'f standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
—| performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
-~ | left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat v :
Sun :

Page 11




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both - please tick (pleasc read guidance Indoors
(please read guidance note | note 2)
6) Outdoors O]
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To include pay for view sporting events.

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations forthe exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 4)
Thur /

pd
.l'/

Fri Nqn»éféndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

_exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

_~"] please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
—

Sun

Page 12




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings | To include dart or pool exhibitions
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor s events (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur ‘mines. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
nts at different times to those listed in the colurnn on the left
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri v
>

yd
Sat L~
Sun 4

Page 13




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

Standard days and timings | guidance note 2)

g;lease read guidance note Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wre; entertainment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors ot both — please tick (please read Indoors

(please read guidanice note | guidance note 2) .

6) Outdoors L

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live mugic will be in the form of an occasional singer or karaoke type
competitions.

- /

Wed State any seasonal variations for the perfo of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that

Thur is Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 0200 Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that
is Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Sun

Page 16




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X

{please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is

Thur Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timinpgs. Where you infend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times {o those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 0200 Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Sun

Page 17




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors er Indoors X
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon note 2) Outdoors O
Both M
Tue Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is
Fri 1000 0200 Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
1000 0200 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or ()
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Page 18




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors [l

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 19




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises X
(please read guidance note
6) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri
8 1000 0200 Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,

Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300
Sat [ 1000 | 0200

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

NONE

Page 20




L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings | Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is
(please read guidance note | Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,

6) Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you jntend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5

Seasonal Variations & Bank Holidays timings to remain the same, that is

Fri 1000 0230 Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve, and Boxing Day 1000-0300

Sat 1000 | 0230

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which yon believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. NONE

lease tick as appropriate
e I have enclosed the premises licence X
e  have enclosed ihe relevant part of the premises licence |

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 21




M

Desctibe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9

Nothing beyond existing Fire & Heaith and Safety Regulations, and as outlined hereafter to promote the
four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV cameras are used within the premises. Recordings will be retained for 31 days, stored in accordance
with the requirements of the Data Protection Act and the information commissioners. CCTV recordings
will be produced to Police or authorised Responsible Authorities on demand. A staff training package will
be in place for any member of staff who is not a Personal Licence holder. Records of such training or re-
training will be kept and produced on demand to Police or authorised responsible authorities. Refusal
books will be kept and used at the premises, and again produced to the Police or Responsible Authorities
on demand. Door supervisors that are used will be registered with the SIA in accordance with current
legisiation.

¢) Public safety

The premises have marked fire exit doors to the front and side of the premises. Fire Fighting and First aid
equipment is in place at the premises. Fire exits are identified by signage and a fire evacuation policy is in
place. Health & Safety laws will be fully complied with.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Public nuisance through noise has been iminimised in line with current license conditions. All efforts will
be made to ensure that persons do not loiter outside the premises.

¢) The protection of children from harm

A challenge 25 policy is in place. Proof of ID will be by Passport, Driving licence or pass approved card
with signage to support such challenge, along with signage outlining the proxy sale offence. As previously
stated refusals books will be kept and used and produced to Police or authorised Responsible Authorities
on demand. Signage will be used throughout the premises outlining Challenge 25, The PASS proof of ID

and PROXY sales.

Page 22




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

®  Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
I'have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

T understand that I must now advertise my application. X
Thave enclosed the premises licence or relévant part of it or explanation.

®  lunderstand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidancemote 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity. /\

l [ .
Signature . i (Michael Pearce FBILtp)
Date Monday 2* March 2015
Capacity Authorised Agent to the Applicants

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises Licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signafure

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Michael Pearce FBILtp. CHE in Licensing Law (Warwick)

Michael Pearce TLTC Limited

West Midlands House

Gipsy lane

Willenhall

West Midlands

Post town | Willenhalt | Post code | WV13 2HA

Telephone number (if any) l 07815 746123 (24 Hours)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
michaelpearcetltcltd@live.co.uk

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX, 2

S10Z/€0/ST ISTe J=2POSUH 299N | =ULIO §29() =UOISIO A JUII[ D PMOTAIOAO==WR N 99TATSG, detn s g detlTISa 1IS9 W09, 13]AISS /6 s A /ANy

WiBlAdodumolrn @

— | Aeain's-asueupad ¢L0z syBu os p gue
_.|_ _ _ 1\_ _ u_.nov zaw:eu_ OOM eMm-SSali|SN( 2Ry oL {ig) padnpaldal aie sdew Z-y
'~ r_ w g Joqumy eauss 600Z 11002 Aydeifoloyd |plise NeRIATHESTIS 991G
M . 'drjots uogeLou] yrewptie eyl 1yBlifdos pie sde SIY IV @

T | £ G

0ST'1-1 aeog
ST10Z €sT
paonpoLd uejd

TIL TAM
UOIdUrBIRAIO M
amnbg s1294 35

MU= AALD
JuawRFRUB JassY
ooy Ax) uoydureyisarom

g

8

5
Page 25

pooy jodusiiiy JE€T
12404S IR 54 ]

8 N
77 /7

mdmg depy

ey |2uno) &1y
:o«."_Em—_._uzoB

¢ "XIAN3ddY



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises Licence

APPENDIX 3

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: The Malt Shovel

Address of Premises: 131 Willenhall Road
WOLVERHAMPTON
WV1 2HR

Premises Licence Number: WN/14/03371/PRE

Date of Last Update: 8th December 2014

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours
Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

2. Licensable Activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises

the carrying out of these activities:

Sale/Supply of Alcohol off the premises
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Alcohol On
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Films
Period
Friday and Saturday
Saturday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Indoor Sporting Events
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Times

10:00 - 01:30

10:00 - 00:30

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Times

10:00 - 01:30

10:00 - 00:30

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Times

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 00:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Times

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 00:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Page 27




Live Music
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Late Night Refreshment
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Recorded Music
Period
Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Similiar to music and/or dance

Period

Friday and Saturday
Sunday to Thursday
Non Standard Timing

Times

10:00 - 01:00
10:00 - 00:00
None

Times

23:00 - 02:00

23:00 - 01:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Times

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 00:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

Times

10:00 - 01:00

10:00 - 00:00

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day 1000 to 0300 Hours

3. Name of the Designated Premises Supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved

Mr Eucal Shippey as of 1st September 2013

Issued by — Wolverhampton City Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act

2003.

Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence

Ms Lorraine Heath
5 Wetherby Close
Birmingham

B36 8QA

Mr Eucal Shippey
5 Wetherby Close
Birmingham

West Midlands
B36 8QA

Page 28




Assistant Director - Regeneration
On behalf of Wolverhampton City Council

Page 29



Mandatory Licensing Conditions (Licensing Act 2003)

Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence.

It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in
relation the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 30



Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

General Licensing Objectives:

The types of regulated entertainments proposed re-instate and then
enhance the normal pub entertainments that were previously
unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities for

social entertainment and reduce the focus on alcohol;

No new steps have been identified by my risk assessment in relation to
the four licensing objectives, except as below.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder:
Providing a 60 minute extension to opening hours after the end of the
sale of alcohol will promote this objective as the last drink will be

consumed less quickly, with access to the pubs toilet facilities;
Application made to the local pub watch scheme.

Public Safety:

My risk assessment identifies no other risk or crowding

During times of regulated entertainment the maximum occupancy for the
premises will be 60 persons.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

All windows and doors will be kept closed during times of regulated
entertainment.

Protection of Children from harm:

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply;
No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 08.12.2014 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council.

Page 31



Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

Page 32



Plans

Plans submitted at the time of the application

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Pl pfor Eline Moreton Wolverham EE‘@Z@:E‘P

-

Facsimile
E-mail \hﬁ-——
Minicom Nick Alderman
Service Director
AR ol City Environment
ge
Licensing Service
Wolverhampton City Council Civic Centre St Peter’s Square
St Peter’s Square Wolverhampton WV1 1DA
Wolverhampton Main Switchboard (01902) 556556.
: . Website wwwwolverhampton gov uk
WV1 1DA
N Your Ref. PRE42
My Ref.-
31 March 2015
Dear Mr Edge

Direct Line

APPENDIX. 4

(01902) 555033 City Council

Application to vary a Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003
The Malt Shovel, 131 Willenhall Road WV1 2HR -

| write on behalf of the Licensing Au{hority as responsible authority to make formal
representations to the above variation application. Representations are made in support of the
Prevention of Pubhc Nmsance Ilcensmg objective.

The appllcants Eucall Shippey and Lorraine Heath the premises licence holders have mdncated
that the application to vary has been made to extend the hours of licensable activities for
recorded music, sale of alcohol, facilities for dancing and activities like music and dance by
30 minutes on a Friday and Saturday nights. However there are irregularities within the variation
application as to the licensable activities and the hours applied for.

The Licensing Authority is also aware of numerous noise related complaints received by
Environmental Health (Commercial) from residential properties within the vicinity of the
premises. Environmental Health will be submitting their representations to the Licensing Services
Committee at the hearing,

The Licensing Authority therefore requires clarification from the applicants how the variation for
extended licensing activities will not undermme the licensing objection of the Prevention of Public
Nuisance licensing objective.

The Licensing Authority would be willing to withdraw aspects or all of the above representations
should any of the above issues be resolved in dialogue to the satisfaction of the Licensing
Authority and/or any other responsible authority.

I shall be in attendance at the hearing should Councillors have any questions or require any
further assistance.

£ Moreton
Section Leader Licensing _
On behalf of the Licensing Authority cc. Copy to Applicant

Page 35

R1ES3103.WK1




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 5

WEST MIDLANDS [EEINES

Note for Case

Property No. 7 1M|3|7|8[5|Z|B

The Malt Shovel, 131 Willenhall Road, Wolverhampton. WS1 2HR

I was asked by the licensee and the Police to visit the premises to assess the
capacities of the two rooms of the pub. A prohibition notice had been served on
the premises restricting the numbers to 60 in each room. The doors on the lounge
have now been changed to out ward opening in stead of inward as they did before.
My self and S.C. Mair discussed to great length the fire safety issues and have
amended the prohibition notice to read lounge 80 and the bar 60 maximum
occupancy at any time. The old one has been uplifted and the new served with the
police, data management and the licensing authority notified. Mr Eucal Shippey
the licensee has been informed and strict control of the numbers and the door
staffing must be carried, with good maintenance of the fire safety procedures
adopted.

Relevant Legislation
The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

10/4/2014 Signature

SHAUN MESSER

Supervisory Officer

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 6

- R Hon Pet McFadden - Labom'MP for Wolveriampton Sorth Erst

HOUSE GF COMMONS
: “'LONDON. swm OAA
Mr Rob Edge Section Leader Ltcencmg Semces s
Wolverhampton City Coum:ll i

Civic Centre -
St Peter’s Square
Wolverhampton
WV1 1DA

-+ Our Ref: PAM/MCFA03004/03150150

lam wntmg on behalf of a number of mv con: _ituents to object-tu the llcencmg appncatlon
o fmm the Malt Shovel Pubhc House to extend its {icencing hours to 2am at weekends

As you are aware i have wntten to you previously about the noise nuisance from this venue
It has been quiet for the fast few months due to the winter and the windows being closed
and also the customers remaining inside a lot more of the time. But my constituents are .
- worried with the warmer nights coming that the noise levels wﬂl mcrease. They are also
& concerned about the parkmg outside on the d bi veil :

) I would therefore be grateful if you could take this letter mto nsnderatlon when rewew;ng
- th:s liCence apphcatlon :

4;‘

‘Many t anks for yourassistance with this matter

¥eurs si neerely,

Ri Hon Pat McFadden MP
Wolverhampton South East

Cresaent House, Broad Street, Bilston, WV14 08BZ _ .
Telephone: 02077219 4036 Fax: 01902 402381 Email: parrick mcfadden. mp@iparliament. uk

---- Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



- APPENDIX. 7

Rob Edge _ _

From: Councillor Harman Banger <Harman.Banger@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 March 2015 09:06

To: Rob Edge

Subject: RE: malt shovel ext app

Dear Rob Edge

I'wish to make formal representations in relation to the Malt Shovel, for its variation of a premises licence,
as I believe that the application in its current state undermines the licensing objective of public nuisance and
due to insufficient evidence to support the application.

I wish to object to the application in support of the local residents that have raised concerns as their ward
councillor and on behalf of Councillor Keith Inston.

Kind regards

Councillor Harman Banger

Sent from Outlook

Page 41

L e T




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 8

Rob Edge

From: Sarah Stiles

Sent: 25 March 2015 13:11

To: Licensing

Cc: Rob Edge; William Humphries

Subject: The Malt Shovel PRE42 ~ NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

On behalf of Environmental Health Commercial, | would like to put in representations in relation to this application.
Over the past 2 years Environmental Health have been in receipt of a number of complaints relating to noise
nuisance, and the measures detailed in the application do not sufficiently address the licensing objective of the
prevention of public nuisance.

| will be working with the applicant to discuss the application and its requirements further.
| trust this is of use.

Regards
Sarah

Sarah Stiles

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health (Commercial)
Civic Centre

St Peter’s Square

Wolverhampton

WV1 1DA

01502 554407

sarah.stiles@wolverhampton.gov.uk

: mme Fostertng Tor Welverhampton

o8 dlick here for detalls

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 9

“Other Persons” Representations

Page 45



From: Wilkes, Paul

Sent: 27 March 2015 12:33

To: 'Iinensing@woIverhampton.gov. uk'
Cc: 'pdwb2@live.co.uk'

Subject: Malt Shovel

Paul Wilkes

5 Minton Ciose

Eastpark

Wolverhampton

WV1 2DE

I would like to object to the extended licence on a Friday & Saturday for the Malt
Shovel public house

On the grounds of public nuisance regarding the load music

We live the back of the park and ride and my granddaughters stay every weekend
and keeps them awake

If you need any more information please contact me

Kind regards

Paul Wilkes

Page 46



From:

Sent: 27 March 2015 12:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Malt Shovel licence extension application

Hi,

I have sent this by letter but just in case any problems I'm now doing it by email, is It possible to let
me know you have recelved it ?

Malt Shovel extenslon to licence objectio

I write to you to put my objection to the Mait Shovel licence extension under the section of
public nuisance.

For the past three or four years each summer ) have had to endure on most Friday and
Saturday nights loud music being piayed until the sarly hours, after 3am at times, this | feel
is unacceptable given the current licensing hours of the pub.

They have constantly flouted the law by ignoring the terms of their current licenss.

I have rung the out of hour's service on numerous times over the past few years and if these
calls were logged you will be able to see for yourseif.

I have also phoned the police only to be told they couldn’t do anything about the noise.

This probiem is only a ‘summer’ problem as they don't go outside in the winter and therefore
no music can be heard coming from the courtyard at the side of the pub.

To be able to hear such music means they must have the speakers in the courtyard {(which
they will deny) and I'm told they don't have a licence for this but they do it anyway. The
windows being open is not a valid excuse as there are very few windows if any that open to
any great extent.

They also appeared {o be cooking food from the courtyard, again not sure if this Is allowed.
There is also the issue of the noise from the people outside the pub and also the noise when
they leave the pub at all hours of the morning and also the noise of the numerous cars
parked | would have thought ilegally on the pavement by the pub and also the pavement
across the road.

In an effort to get this stopped | have spoken to Sarah Stiles from the Environment
department on humerous occasions, | have spoken to councillor Harman Banger and
councillor Keith Inston who has actually witnessed the noise for himself on one occasion.

| have aiso spoken to Pat McFadden MP who is also a resident of East Park.

| have also attended the local PACT meetings where other residents voiced their concems,

[ dread to think what time the music and noise wouid go onto if the extension is granted.
The owners of the pub show absolutely no regard o their neighbours who are sick of this
ongoing probiem.

As with issues like this other neighbours maybe reluctant to get involved this | hope won'
affact my objection to the extension and also my concerns about the present licence and
how that is being managed and monitored

| am more than willing to speak to the licensing subcommittee when the application is heard,
Many thanks,

Page 47



“\,ﬂ, . B Clecele

V\\-] . (‘b:: ‘- \-"5‘; .
e L > edgprd Gl
'\—-\ CR2ngD A %@fd:% ‘ W vevn %\\VW
3 \\'se-'u-&ﬁ Vio Cube;" (‘;:n:";v’t“—‘—l NV‘ 1 D&
beﬁuv %-{v%

- M vesiderl” e Wedg@usuand (’:—*’:L‘_‘m : \ :;\; Onn
G - b:‘: | N L'RWLI.#&"’\Q\»« ' T\,\',; \‘\“}V\/ 3‘“’ QQ/\
NI %o\,

Ve
P [y o fo#.\/é?\ﬁ_ﬁ: ot 9’\() (=] \'\Q SN
\‘—MV PSVWwARLA, A2 \mcua\ WAL L e {0\ %

Ver 22
Added o Yol Yere won ‘Yoo 33% M\:W\‘

CoOwm =
MV‘QD\’M . Oloa Mo ?a\\w \f\p“\,..e g\,\/l/ev\a\e@\
A nowa Uy

_:‘._.\'\ " .
Aare owm@h&a‘bm\,’wwb‘hw

SRS Bkt Sl S

e

WOLVERHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL

51 MAR 2015
Licensing Act Unit

—

]
j,

S e —— T T

Page 48



2?: Wenpstotk ﬁaA’D,
Ersi  fark

WOLVER H AN PTaM .
Wyl 21y

7o WM, 2015
fe: W Saetei” 19 Wineian, foap

Drag M. Ik,
Dukie Vafous Ootverdemons Foam Arvenoees oF Tie Bie fhrx

fatr Meewie a2 Thumor?, 194 Manen 2015 . We Wers Mane
ANARE o M- Srrrys Arpamon R A Liene Be Mawe ©

& finies fedt Tar Ane FEMSES U 2 OH Foays Ano
I RdaNS.

Wit Bummed  Wlenme Immimant Aw Pavine Beemences

MveRous Seenese Nams Av Twmes Uwmy 03.30ues 1 wisn
T PAKE WY B8fcenon & Tie APPUOTIN Jeme Bemimen.

REventT WhirER Mewmos -1 WE Becn Awoen oot Suimesr
feddse¥ Nt S TNDLZILY LouD

MY Opfeenedt I T Tie Bvention Zaws Brwrren O

Tht A0S &€ Puenic NLNSWE 6Y BREsswWE Mot
INREAZRABLE TRCONSWEEATE Jeravioul
LEADS To DSbRZER oF et DAWKONA
To Baeess - fing Sux sn Aye vienT
riven Coaw \oo ® INRESEEN
Atabent Srndwg RIkY Suninp A
FEASON 07N 1115 . Al% ARGuMENT?
ey B DFnn - EADme To F4NTS
Netomia Yhore PResence. MY Rafis
W e Maca MRe ONCERNED et
e Numbsr of fEAGns e Lot ki
The IR Mo Flotn - BXPAERING D
INTMIDATED TheY FecL, Bue o The Afifiot
O Qishonees br s Vewue . Omeat Wha

W LAsen Tae® T S
Do e It Mo Vhemgng T AT

N T
A HM (mw) Page 49



" - e bt
WNEISIVATT YN RIVOYs

Rilate v P aa

4|..||I|| Jﬂi Aun-ud‘ [l | ﬂu‘ﬂﬂ/ﬂu 3&&4"

) | e
A - Vv .wﬁ.@.lﬂulti; I LA 2 umuw?ﬂﬂ.ﬁlﬂ.du%Jﬂlﬂlﬂ. ]

Page 50



Dear Sirs
Extenslon to existing Late Licence - Malt Shovel Public House, Willenhai! Road, Wolverhampton

1 am writirig to register my cbjection to the application for exiension of existing late licence of the above public house.
The basis for t!jfls‘ opposition is public nuisancé — late night/early moming noise.

Being a Resident In this area we alfeady suffer nbige nuisance from the premises on weekends supposedly with their

premiges closing at 1.00ami. With the noiss of the music playing until 1.00am and when they leave the premises and
also the cars parked on the pavement. We already endure this inconvenience; and it is totally unacceptable to expect

them to contiriue to do so until 2.00ain.
The writer would also ask to remain anofymous

In view of the above, | wouid urge the Licensing ALthérily 1o refuse the application.

Yours faithfully

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation to a Premises Licence in respect of The Malt Shovel, 131 Willenhall Road
	APPENDIX 1_PREMISES APPLICATION (2)
	APPENDIX 2_WARD PLAN (2)
	APPENDIX 3_PREMISES LICENCE (2)
	APPENDIX 4_LICENSING AUTHORITY (2)
	APPENDIX 5_WMFS (2)
	APPENDIX 6_MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT (2)
	APPENDIX 7 -COUNCILLORS (2)
	APPENDIX 8-ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH (2)
	APPENDIX 9-OTHER PERSONS (2)


